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July 20, 1972

Mr., Fred T. Newcomb
4640 Noble Avenue
Sherman Qaks, California 91403

Dear Mr. Newcomb:

I have tentatively selected Wednesday, August 9, as the date upon which
I intend to examine the JFK autopsy materials at the National Archives. Inasmuch
as I hope to review various other items in this case located at the Archives, also,
I believe that it will be necessary for me to go back to the Archives the next day,
Thursday, August 10,

This brief note is for two purposes;

1. If you have any information, suggestions, words of caution, etc.,
please let me hear from you as soon as possible. Write, or call
me collect, whichever you prefer,

2. Obviously, it would be good to digest the materials that I shall
have seen on Wednesday, August 9, prior to my return the next
day. Accordingly, I hope to meet with any of the knowledgeable
critics who can be available in Washington on the evening of
Wednesday, August 9. If you could possibly attend such a meeting,
please let me know. I shall then tell you exactly where and when
our group will be getting together.

Please let me hear from you at your earliest possible convenience.




